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Re: DE 17-174, Complaint of Ensconce Data Technologies, LLC against Eversource Energy 

Dear Counsel, 

On November 7, 2017, the Commission received a complaint from Ensconce Data Technologies, 
LLC (EDT) concerning Eversource Energy's (Eversource) cutover of a transformer at 100 
Market Street in Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Pursuant to Puc 204, after the submission of a 
formal complaint, Eversource filed its response to the EDT complaint on November 20, 2017 to 
which EDT responded on December 11, 2017. 

After completing its review of the complaint and associated responses, by memorandum dated 
July 27, 2018, Commission Staff recommended that the Commission close this investigation 
inasmuch as the remedy sought by EDT (i.e. that the Commission require Eversource to 
negotiate in good faith with EDT to reach a settlement concerning damaged equipment) falls 
outside the scope of the Commission's authority. Staff also recommended that the Commission 
open an investigation into Eversource's process and procedures for planned outages. 

Neither party filed a response to, or commented on, Staffs recommendation. 

The Commission has found that requiring Eversource to negotiate with its customer falls outside 
the Commission's scope of authority. See RSA 365. The Commission also found it appropriate 



to open an investigation into utility planned outage processes and procedures. Accordingly, the 
Commission will issue a notice commencing such investigation and has closed Docket No. 
DE 17-174. 

cc: Service List (Electronically) 

Sincerely, 

Debra A. Howland 
Executive Director 


